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At the time of departure, Dean Barton advised me 
that the sum of $200.00 had been set aside for the research work 
of Dr* Thompson. He also stated that this qioney would be 
requisitioned for by Professor Gray, and that he anticipated 
that I would furnish the ideas of the research. This I 
absolutely refused to do.

I hope that you will take this matter up with the 
principal and have a suitable adjustment made in this case.

Yours very truly,

(Sgd) R.L. COMMÎT.
Professor of Animal Pathology.
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